Plum Borough Board of School Directors Safe and Supportive Schools Meeting Minutes

Date: May 3, 2016

Time: Immediately following the Policy Meeting

Location: Plum Borough Council Chambers

Committee: Vicky Roessler - Chair and Michele Gallagher - Member

In Attendance:

Committee Members: Vicky Roessler - Chair and Michele Gallagher - Member **Administrative Representatives:** Dr. Glasspool, Dr. Rossi and Mr. Brewer

Board Members: Mr. Zucco, Mr. Schlauch, Mr. Rogers, Mr. Colella and Mr. Dowdell

- **I.** <u>Call Meeting to Order:</u> Mrs. Roessler called the meeting to order at 6:14 PM.
- **II.** Citizens' Comments:
 - a. On agenda items: None.
 - b. On non-agenda items: None.
- III. <u>Agenda Action Items:</u> Recommend purchasing building cameras from Dagostino Communications to update our current video system with an approximate cost of \$205,000.
- **IV.** Agenda Discussion Items:
 - a. Bus Cameras:
 - 1. Mr. Brewer gave a status report on the installation of all bus cameras.
 - b. Security at Buildings SROs:
 - 1. Mrs. Roessler spoke in regards to the new MOU for SROs and the new changes that were made within it. Dr. Glasspool will speak with the Borough Manager and all changes will be highlighted and given to the Board for further review.
 - c. Climate Survey:
 - 1. Dr. Rossi and Mr. Brewer will collect additional questions and revisions from each Board member, by May 10, 2016, so they can update the current Teacher/Staff Survey. Then, the survey will be delivered to the teachers/staff this school year for assessment.

d. ALICE Training - Phase II:

1. Mrs. Roessler stated that she would like to see more staff at the high school to be engaged and enrolled in the ALICE Phase II Training. Dr. Glasspool commented on the training initiatives and protocols, union rights and scheduling concerns, as well as the ALICE Phase II Training. Additionally, Mr. Mike Thomas, Plum Borough Manager, spoke in regards to the billing procedures for the SROs. The Board will entertain any ideas from the Citizen's Council with respect to grants and their availability for the Safety Coordinator position. Furthermore, a program narrative for grants will developed by the District by June 30, 2016.

e. Safety Committees – Building Level:

1. Dr. Rossi updated the Board on the established safety committees at each school and their formalized structure and meeting agendas.

f. Bullying Program:

1. Mrs. Roessler spoke in regards to the District's bullying programs and any additional resources the AIU might provide to us. Mr. Holleran discussed the cost of installing access pads (\$3,561 for each pad). The Facilities Department will assess the need for additional pads.

g. RFP - Comprehensive Safety Study:

1. Mr. Brewer will provide copies of each vendor's proposal to each Board member for review.

h. AWAREITY Update:

1. Mr. Brewer provided the Board with an update on AWAREITY. If activity exists, AWAREITY reports will be generated and information disseminated to the Board on a monthly basis.

V. <u>Motion to Adjourn:</u> Committee adjourned at 7:46 PM.